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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: September 21, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis /1,7
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 7

RE: Docket No. 100076-TX - Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by TRIARCH MARKETING, INC.

On February 11, 2010, TRIARCH MARKETING, INC. filed a CLEC Application with
this Commission. By letter dated September 14, 2010, Mr. Lance J.M. Steinhart, representative
for the company, requested withdrawal of the application submitted. The company has chosen
not to pursue CLEC certification.

Staff has determined that no pending issues need to be addressed by the Commission and
no agency action has been taken. Pursuant to Section\2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative
Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docket be/closed hdministratively.

Should you have any questions, please conta¢t Toni Earnhart at §50/413-6532.
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